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Erica Malloy

—
From: Jennifer Bear Eagle

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Burge, John R

Cc: Erica Malloy; Olivia Lehman; Lillian Alvernaz; Peter Lengkeek
Subject: CCST-8: Follow up on Crow Creek Sioux Tribe Public Safety

Good Afternoon SAC Burge,

Per our meetings and previous discussions, | am writing to let you know that the Chief of Police has still not met with
Chairman Lengkeek as requested. Despite numerous attempts by Chairman Lengkeek and his office (and your directive),
the Chief of Police has failed to attend these meetings or attempt to engage with the Tribe to address these urgent
public safety matters. We look forward to your response on how this will be corrected.

Also, as discussed, we are requesting the full budget for the Crow Creek Agency BIA-OJS law enforcement services for
the last five fiscal years. Please include all sources of funds, including any grants or special funds.

Kind regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Bear Eagle | Senior Associate

she | her | hers

1905 Harney Street, Suite 300, Omaha, NE 68102
Phone: 531.466.8725 | Fax: 531.466.8792
jbeareagle@bigfirelaw.com | www.bigfirelaw.com
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission (including any accompanying attachment (s) is intended solely for its authorized recipient (s)
and may be confidential and /or legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission
to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying,
printing, distributing, or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact us immediately by telephone

at 531.466.8725 or by email jbearcagle@bigfirelaw.com and delete the original and all copies of this transmission including any attachments without
reading or saving in any manner. If you are a client of our firm, this confirms that communication to you by e-mail is an acceptable way to transmit
attorney-client information. Thank you.
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